

Olexandr Prokhorenko

Executive IT, PMP, CSM, SCJP, SCSA

olexandr@prokhorenko.us

Summary

I've got strong technology foundation with more than 11 years of technology experience. During this time I had more than 40 published articles (also known as "Alexander Prohorenko"). I was certified in different areas, like Systems and Network Administration and Software Development, and my certifications include Sun Certified Systems Administrator (SCSA) and Sun Certified Java Programmer (SCJP).

I have more than 5 years of executive management and leadership experience. My qualifications include Project Management Professional (PMP) and Certified ScrumMaster (CSM) certifications. I also hold Masters Degree (with honor) in Computer Science.

Entrepreneurial by nature, I have experience of co-founding companies and turnaround management. I am familiar and was actively involved in the process of fund raising for new ventures and growing companies. I also had an opportunity to lead company to successful acquisition. I enjoy startup environment, I'm good at eliminating gap between business and technology, I have no problems wearing many hats, I keep hands-on on technology and I always keep priorities, so first things go first.

I'm an international person and I fluently speak English, Russian and Ukrainian language. I also have solid experience in full cycle of outsourcing development, starting from team acquisition and leading to successful product delivery.

Specialties

Executive, management, software development, complete project management, systems architecture, infrastructure, starting up, venture, information technologies.

Experience

Founder at Atomkeep

April 2008 - Present (6 months)

Atomkeep was created to solve the problem of information redundancy. This is service to sync all your profile data, no matter how many sites or social networks you are signed into. You can be either a social networker, a job seeker or a business owner - you can always find Atomkeep valuable for you.

CTO at Synchronicity, Inc

August 2007 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Recruiting and managing the IT team, designing and building the networks and propriety software. Recruiting, building and running outsourcing team. Reporting to stakeholders. Leading the development of software and company's infrastructure.

VP of IT and Development at Synchronicity, Inc

June 2006 - August 2007 (1 year 3 months)

Leading and running the projects, developing specifications, recruiting and running development team, architecting the networks and system structure, reporting to stakeholders, budget management.

Senior Software Developer / Project Manager at Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc

February 2006 - June 2006 (5 months)

Moved to Synchronicity, Inc from the daughter company Network Lynx.

Was directly or indirectly in charge of: database administration and programming, backup plans and implementation, performance monitoring and tuning, process automation, database replication, SQL, PL/SQL scripting, database design and data modeling, the analysis and concept design of new projects.

Technologies utilized: Apache Ant, XML, XSLT, JSP, Servlets, BEA Weblogic, JavaDoc, Struts, EJB, Hibernate, MySQL, Apache, PHP, JBoss, PostgreSQL, CVS, XSL-FO, JCA, JDBC, UML, NetBeans, IntelliJ IDEA.

3 recommendations available upon request

Software Developer / Systems Architect at Network Lynx

August 1999 - February 2006 (6 years 7 months)

Main responsibilities were: database administration and programming, high-volume production database support, backup plans and implementation, performance monitoring and tuning, process automation, database replication, SQL, PL/SQL scripting, CVS implementation, performed project management and coordination of off-shore development team, database design and data modeling, the analysis and concept design of new projects.

Technologies utilized: Apache Ant, XML, XSLT, JSP, Servlets, BEA Weblogic, JavaDoc, Struts, EJB, Hibernate, MySQL, Apache, PHP, JBoss, PostgreSQL, CVS, XSL-FO, JCA, JDBC, UML.

2 recommendations available upon request

Systems Administrator / Database Developer at ELRO Corporation

December 2003 - May 2005 (1 year 6 months)

Main responsibilities: Oracle databases integration to the existing environment, coordinating database monitoring, advising on database troubleshooting and tuning strategies, database administration and programming, high-volume production database support, process automation, database replication, SQL, PL/SQL scripting, software design and development, database design and data modeling.

Technologies utilized: Apache Ant, XML, XSLT, JSP, Spring, Hibernate, MySQL, Oracle, Tomcat, Apache, PHP, JBoss, CVS, BEA Weblogic, JCA, JDBC, UML.

1 recommendation available upon request

Systems Administrator / Systems Programmer at OILspace, Inc.

February 2004 - April 2004 (3 months)

Main responsibilities were: implemented software auditing and password policies, process automation, SQL, PL/SQL scripting, developing software automating the servers cluster startup, the analysis and concept design of new projects, implemented the cost-effective software solution, consultations on developing and support of internal documentation, designed and developed EJB components, load balancing solutions with F5 BIG-IP load-balancing servers.

Technologies utilized: Apache Ant, XML, XSLT, JSP, JAAS, EJB, Spring, Hibernate, Oracle, Tomcat, Tibco, CVS, NetApp, Solaris, XSL-FO, JCA, JDBC, UML.

1 recommendation available upon request

CTO / Systems Architect / Co-founder at Exfloyt, Ltd

November 2002 - May 2003 (7 months)

Was in charge of: earning investments and designing budget policy, the analysis and concept design of new projects, enterprise clients consultations on software development, financial questions devoted to the technical equipment purchasing, provided a technical leadership for more than 10 professional individuals.

Technologies utilized: Java, EJB, Apache, JSP, Struts, UML, Hibernate, MySQL, Tomcat, CVS, FreeBSD, Jboss, UML.

1 recommendation available upon request

CTO / Systems Architect / Co-founder at Extra Communications / POE Extracom

December 2001 - July 2002 (8 months)

Was in charge of: earning investments and designing budget policy, financial questions devoted to the technical equipment purchasing, handled large databases, did a lot of performance monitoring and analysis and tuning and standardized DBA practices, written documents on backup and recovery, the analysis and concept design of new projects, implemented the cost-effective software solution, provided a leadership for more than 10 professional individuals.

Technologies utilized: Java, Security, Struts, Tomcat, Jboss, JSP, Hibernate, MySQL, CVS, FreeBSD, Firewall, UML.

1 recommendation available upon request

Software Developer / Systems Administrator at Alkar Teleport, Ltd

September 2000 - July 2001 (11 months)

Main responsibilities were: database administration and programming, process automation, configuration and administration of Ascend MAX400 access servers, Cisco Catalyst and 3600 series router, helped developers optimize SQL statements, was involved in database design at the application level, scheduled defragmentation of the database, internal management system development, internal mail and newsgroups accounting systems design and development, 50+ servers running FreeBSD, provided a leadership for group of 2 professional individuals.

Technologies utilized: GNU make, Apache, GNU C, Cisco, MySQL, Apache, PHP, Solaris, FreeBSD, CVS, Java.

Software Developer at Alkar Teleport, Ltd

August 1999 - December 1999 (5 months)

Was in charge of: database administration and programming, technical support for Windows and FreeBSD servers, developed troubles-reporting system, working closely with System Administration and developing internal configuration system, work with end-users in Technical Support Department.

Technologies utilized: Apache DSO, GNU make, GNU C, Perl, Shell, Cisco, MySQL, Apache, PHP, CGI.

Software Developer / Systems Administrator at Dental Lloyd Handles GmbH / DLN

March 1999 - September 1999 (7 months)

Was in charge of: developed troubles-reporting system, system administration of UNIX Internet servers with T1 connection, developed DNS and WHOIS management system, developed network and accounting applications for ISP, helping clients to identify problem SQL statements and tune them, 10+ FreeBSD, Linux and Solaris running servers, support of Windows NT LAN and file-sharing, developed software for automation of accounting and customer service processes, IP tunneling technology on FreeBSD, administered Cisco 2503, 2509, 1603 routers, migrated Oracle database from Windows NT to Solaris, developed a strong security system with great performance and extremely good cost effectiveness.

Technologies utilized: GNU make, GNU C, Perl, Shell, Cisco, MySQL, Tomcat, Apache, PHP, Firewall, FreeBSD, Solaris, Linux, Oracle.

Junior Software Developer at Art Prodigy Multimedia

September 1995 - August 1997 (2 years)

Was trained and responsible for: managed a network of Windows NT servers, system administration of FreeBSD running server, developed front-end applications for POP3, SMTP, NNTP protocols.

Technologies utilized: GNU make, GNU C, Perl, Shell, Apache, SED, AWK, FreeBSD.

Education

Danube Technologies, Scrum Alliance

Certified ScrumMaster, Scrum, 2008 - 2008

PMI, San Francisco Bay Chapter

PMP Preparation Course, Project Management, 2008 - 2008

Nacional'na Metallurgijna Akademija Ukraini

Master, Computer Technologies, 2001 - 2002

Nacional'na Metallurgijna Akademija Ukraini

Bachelor, Computer Technologies, 1997 - 2002

Nacional'na Metallurgijna Akademija Ukraini

English Referent-Interpreter, English, 1997 - 2000

School 23

1993 - 1997

Honors and Awards

PMP, Project Management Professional, 2008, Project Management Institute

CSM, Certified ScrumMaster, 2008, Scrum Alliance

SCJP, Sun Certified Java 2 Programmer Platform 1.4, 2005, Sun Microsystems

SCSA, Sun Certified System Administrator for Solaris 9, 2004, Sun Microsystems

Master of Science diploma with Honor, 2002, National Metallurgy Academy of Ukraine

Bachelor of Science diploma with Honor, 2001, National Metallurgy Academy of Ukraine

Unix System Administrator, 2000, Southeastern Institute of Computer Technology

Cisco Router Configuration Specialist, 2000, eCertifications

Unix V Systems Administration, 2000, eCertifications

English Referent-Interpreter, 2000, National Metallurgy Academy of Ukraine

Master UNIX Administrator, 1999, Brainbench

Linux Administrator, 1999, Brainbench

UNIX Programmer, 1999, Brainbench

C Programmer, 1999, Brainbench

Interests

New ventures, bootstrapping, building, running companies, building great teams, outsourcing.

Olexandr Prokhorenko

Executive IT, PMP, CSM, SCJP, SCSA

olexandr@prokhorenko.us



9 people have recommended Olexandr

"Had no problems with any of Olexandr's projects - they were just right and straight to the goal. He used to manage them in Exfloyt pretty smooth, no pressing, no terrible and exhausting deadlines, nothing like that. Olexandr has enough of experience as CTO, so it was absolutely comfortable to work in Exfloyt."

— **Olexiy Prokhorenko**, *CTO / Systems Architect / Co-founder, Exfloyt, Ltd*, worked directly with Olexandr at Exfloyt, Ltd

"Unbreakable systems, uptime 99.99999..%, taking active part and managing almost all IT processes in the company - this is only the smallest part of all Alex's accomplishments in Network Lynx."

— **Olexiy Prokhorenko**, *Software Developer / Systems Architect, Network Lynx*, worked directly with Olexandr at Network Lynx

"Alex (Olexandr) is a brilliant IT developer. We have been working with him for over 6 years both here and in the Ukraine, and even though his native language is not English we communicate very well. He and his brother Olexiy are one of the main reasons that CPGjobs and CPGjoblist are such successes. He takes every class or seminar he can find and keeps abreast of all new developments in IT. He is tireless, loyal and innovative and I cannot praise him enough."

— **Penelope Sallberg-Carrillo**, *VP of IT and Development, Synchronicity, Inc*, was with another company when working with Olexandr at Synchronicity, Inc

"I know Alexander as a good Systems Administrator and would recommend him for all kinds of Remote Administration jobs"

— **Anton Borzov**, *Systems Administrator / Database Developer, ELRO Corporation*, worked with Olexandr at ELRO Corporation

"I worked with Olexandr in the same team. He is a very smart, initiative and hard working person."

— **Maxim Konovalov**, *Systems Administrator / Systems Programmer, OILspace, Inc.*, managed Olexandr indirectly at OILspace, Inc.

"Olex is a jewel of an employee. He works as if he was a partner in my business. He is absolutely brilliant and very easy to work with."

— **Penelope Sallberg-Carrillo**, *Software Developer / Project Manager, Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc*, managed Olexandr at Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc

"Olexandr was everything in Extracom. He was an idea-generator there. We did not have any problems dealing with technical part - everything just worked, no matter what. I found it to be honorable to build software for the project he managed at Extracom."

— **Olexiy Prokhorenko**, *CTO / Systems Architect / Co-founder, Extra Communications / POE Extracom*, worked directly with Olexandr at Extra Communications / POE Extracom

"Olexander is a self-motivated, brilliant systems programmer. You can't have him! :)"

— **Don Wilde**, *Software Developer / Project Manager, Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc*, managed Olexandr at Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc

"Very high-qualified specialist, perfect employee, awesome systems and network analyst, talent in everything he is doing + good manager skills."

— **Olexiy Prokhorenko**, *Software Developer / Project Manager, Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc*, worked directly with Olexandr at Network Resource, LLC / Synchronicity, Inc

Expertise

Venture Capital and Private Equity

[Contact Olexandr on LinkedIn](#)